

Nusardel Oshana

nusardel.com
hello@nusardel.com
+61 426 244 214

SUMMARY

Nusardel Oshana (he/him) is a Sydney-based multidisciplinary designer with over 4 years of experience in developing digital experiences and solving complex problems for businesses by applying transdisciplinary thinking to the intersection of communication, UX and digital design.

EDUCATION

University of Technology Sydney (UTS)
Bachelor of Communication (Digital and Social Media)
2016 – 2020

University of Technology Sydney (UTS)
Bachelor of Creative Intelligence and Innovation
2016 – 2019

EXPERIENCE

Freelance
Multidisciplinary Designer
2016 – Present

Engage2
Digital Engagement Coordinator
October 2020 – April 2021

Centre for Civic Innovation
Community Manager
November 2020 – March 2021

Engage2
Digital Designer
September 2019 – October 2020

The Scale Institute
Digital Assistant
February 2019 – December 2020

Kathy Jones & Associates
Innovation Project Partner
March 2019 – June 2019

UTS Financial Services Unit
Onboarding Design Consultant
March 2019